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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Edward Palmieri 
11 Apr 2017 21:23:27 +0000 
Kim, Reenah;Berger, l aura 
Rob Sherman 
Re: Account Kit 
AK Black Tint Max.png, AK Black Tint Min.png, AK Default no image.png, AK 

White Tint max.png, AK White Tint min.png 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Reenah: 

Thank you for your follow-up emai l regarding Account Kit. 

We have checked in regarding Account Kit at our f8 conference, including about t he rules in place 
regardine. a develoDer's customization ootions for Account Kit. Account kit will include a svstem that will 
b)(4); (b)(3):6(f) 

Please let us know if you have any other questions about Account Kit - we are happy to host a ca ll or set 
up a meeting. Add it ionally, if you have any feedback on the Workplace Standard Privacy Policy (send via 
a separate emai l thread), please let us know. 

Thank you, 
Edward 

edward palmieri I director and associate general cOlJnsel, pri~acy I face book legall(b )(6) 

From: "Kim, Reenah" <rkiml@ftc.gov> 

Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 at 3:24 PM 
To: Edward Palmieril(b)(6) I Rob Sherman "'kb")("'6")----------, 
Cc: "Berger, laura" <lBERGER@ftc.gov> 

Subject: Account Kit 

Following up on our discussion last week about the changes to Account Kit that would enable 
developers to customize the background -- were you ab le to get clarification on what limits there 
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would be regarding font size, saturation, and any other factor that might impact the readability 
and prominence of the disclosures? 

-Reenah 

Reenah L. Kim 
Federal Trade Commission 
Bureau of Consumer Protection I Division of Enforcement 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 1 Mailstop CC-9528 1 Washington, DC 20580 
1:202.326.22721 f:202.326.3197 1 rki m I@ftc.gov 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reenah : 

Thanks very much. 

Jack 

Jack Yang 
18 Sep 2017 14:38:03 +0000 
Kim, Reenah;Cohen, Kristin;Magee, Peder 
Antigone Davis;Rob Sherman;Shane Witnov;Berger, Laura 
Re: Talk App Disclosures 

From: "Kim, Reenah" <rkim1@ftc.gov> 

Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 at 6: 10 AM 
To: Jack Yang kb)(6) I"Cohen, Kristin" <kcohen@ftc.gov>, "Magee, Peder" 
<PMAGEE@ftc.gov> 
Cc: Antigone Davis "'b")""(6"")-----, Rob Shermanl(b)(6) IShane Witnov 
b)(6) "Berger, Laura" <LBERGER@ftc.gov> 

Subject: RE : Talk App Disclosures 

Thanks Jack. No further questions on our end for now. 

-Reenah 

Reenah L. Kim 
Federal Trade Commission 
Bureau of Consumer Protection I Division of Enforcement 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW I Mail stop CC-9528 I Washington, DC 20580 
t:202.326.22721 f:202.326.3197 1 rkim l @ftc.gov 

From: Jack Yang [mailtq:b)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:19 AM 
To: Kim, Reenah; Cohen, Kristin; Magee, Peder 
Cc: Antigone Davis; Rob Sherman; Shane Witnov; Berger, Laura 
Subject: Re: Talk App Disclosures 

Reenah, Peder & Kristin: 

Just wa nted to follow up on the below email to check on the status of your 

review. 
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Thanks much in advance. 

Jack Yang 
AGe & Head of Privacy 
Facebook 

From: Jack Yang j(b)(6) 
Date: Wed n es d ay"-, -;A'-u-='g u--'s'-;-t-;;3"0 ,-'2"0'""17 at 9: 03 AM 

To: "Kim, Reenah" <rkiml@ftc.gov>, "Cohen, Kristin" <kcohen@ftc.gov>, "Magee, Peder" 

<PMAGEE@ftc.gov> 

Cc: Anti one Davis b)(6) Rob Sherman l(b)(6) I Shane Witnov 
b)(6) "Berger, Laura" <LBERGER@ftc.gov> 

Subject: Talk App Disclosures 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Reenah, Peder & Kristin: 

Hope this e-mail finds you well. Following up on our conversation on August 3,d, 
please find attached the following documents regarding "Talk" for your 
consideration (Note: the name of the service has changed from "Talk" to 
"Messenger Kids") . 

• The Data Policy and Terms of Use for Messenger Kids (previously branded 
"Talk") 

We believe these documents meet our obligations under the Children's Online 
Privacy Protection Act, as well as provide clear, robust disclosures regarding our 
service, data collection and processing practices, and the commitments we seek 
from Messenger Kids users to help make the service a fun and safe experience for 
kids. 

Indeed, as part of our commitment to making these documents user-friendly and 
sensitive to the concerns of consumer rights organizations and other key 
constituencies, b)(4) ; (b)(3) :6(f) 

b)(4) ; (b)(3) :6(f) 
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• The Messenger Kid account creation/registration flow 

(b)(4); (b)(3):6(f) 

We look forward to getting your feedback on these materials, and are happy to 
discuss any additional thoughts or questions you may have when convenient. We 
are planning to launch Messenger Kids within the United States in early October 

rb)(4); (b)(3):6(f) I 

Thanks very much for your input and collaboration throughout this process. 

Jack Yang 
AGe & Head of Privacy 

Facebook 
fb)(6) 
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